



金成范

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4432
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL sbkim@shinkim.com

Mr. Sung Beom Kim is a partner at Shin & Kim with his major practices as the provision of advice on audit, governmental regulation and legislation.

Mr. Kim has extensive experience in handling affairs of public organizations, government ministries, local governments, etc. while working at the Board of Audit and Inspection and based on in-depth understanding on such subjects, he has provided general advice on remedy for violation of private right prior to any litigation. In particular, with his excellent experience-oriented case handling know-hows, he is specialized in the audit request system which has been recently increasingly used in addition to various types of claims and application systems, committee affairs, etc.

工作经历

2024-Present	Legal Advisor, Ministry of the Interior and Safety
2024-Present	Member, Active Administrative Committee, Ministry of the Interior and Safety
2024-Present	Legal Advisor, Korea Expressway Corporation Service
2023-Present	Auditor, Climate Change Center
2023-Present	Penalty Surcharge Review Member, Ministry of Environment
2022-Present	Self-audit Member, Ministry of Environment
2022-Present	Official Verification Member, Ministry of Patriots and Veterans Affairs
2022-Present	Senior Counsel, KAIST
2021-Present	Legal Advisor, Korea Creative Content Agency
2021-Present	Senior Advisory Counsel, Korea Real Estate Board
2020-Present	Senior Counsel, Korea Institute of Robotics & Technology Convergence
2020-Present	Auditor, Korean Women Entrepreneurs Association

2020-Present	Legal Advisor, National Assembly
2019-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2017-2019.8.	Yoon & Yang
2012-2017	Board of Audit and Inspection
2010-2012	Judge Advocate, Ministry of Justice
2009-2010	Judge Advocate, Changwon District Public Prosecutor's Office
2007-2009	Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea

主要业绩

- Advised on legislation, including the amendment of the Real Estate Investment Company Act, amendment of the National Sports Promotion Act, opposition to the bill related to in-app payments, amendment of the Public Official Election Act, opposition to the amendment of the Game Industry Promotion Act, enactment and amendment of the FRSB statutory incorporation bill, opposition to the amendment of the Building Act, and the amendment of the Construction Technology Promotion Act
- Advised on audit and inspection responses, providing services that included preparing major domestic companies for national audits or hearings, reviewing responses to requests for submission of documents for national audits and to the Board of Audit and Inspection, submitting explanations in response to audits by the Board of Audit and Inspection, applying for a public-interest audit, and filing complaints to the Anti-Corruption & Civil Rights Commission
- Advised several governmental and public organizations, including the National Assembly, Korea Real Estate Board, Korea Institute of Robotics & Technology Convergence, Korea Creative Content Agency, KAIST, Science and Technology Jobs Agency, KITECH, Korea Informative Technology Research Institute, Climate Change Center, KOSTI, and Incheon International Airport Corporation
- Advised on research projects, including building a base for research on the history of the Korean Independence Movement (Ministry of Patriots and Veterans Affairs), foreign market post-management systems (Korean Agency for Technology and Standards), associations systems upgrade projects (Korean Women Entrepreneurs Association), the Government-wide 365 Counseling Project (Ministry of the Interior and Safety), the R&D voucher project (Science and Technology Jobs Agency), and improvement of local contract legal systems (Local Finance Association)
- Advised on provisions of policy and trend reports, including customized trend reports on legislation in the National Assembly and government policies that meet the needs of each company

教育背景

2012 Hanyang University Graduate School of Public Policy (Master of Accounting & Taxation)

2012 Hanyang University Graduate School of Law (LL.M)

2004 Hanyang University College of Law (LL.B.)

资格

2009 Admitted to bar, Korea

语言

Korean, English